According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, an agency may not conduct or sponsor, and a person is not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB
control number. The valid OMB control number for this information collection is 0572-0032. The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average 16 hours per
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information.
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RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

PERIOD ENDED

FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT Decenber, 2008

(Prepared with Audited Data)

INSTRUCTIONS - For detailed instructions, see RUS Bulletin 1717B-2. BORROWER NAME

This data will be used by RUS to review your financial situation. Your response is
required ( 7 U.S.C. 901 et. seq.) and may be confidential.

M DWEST ENERGY COOPERATI VE

CERTIFICATION

We recognize that statements contained herein concern a matter within the jurisdiction of an agency of the United States and the making of a
false, fictitious or fraudulent statement may render the maker subject to prosecution under Title 18, United States Code Section 1001.

We hereby certify that the entries in this report are in accordance with the accounts and other records of the system and reflect the status of the system to
the best of our knowledge and belief.

ALL INSURANCE REQUIRED BY PART 1788 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVII, RUS, WAS IN FORCE DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD AND
RENEWALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED FOR ALL POLICIES

DURING THE PERIOD COVERED BY THIS REPORT PURSUANT TO PART 1718 OF 7 CFR CHAPTER XVI1
(check one of the following)

X All of the obligations under the RUS loan documents
have been fulfilled in all material respects.

OO There has been a default in the fulfillment of the obligations

under the RUS loan documents. Said default(s) is/are
specifically described in Part D of this report.

Robert Hance 3/ 16/ 2009
DATE
PART A. STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
YEAR-TO-DATE
ITEM LAST YEAR THIS YEAR BUDGET THIS MONTH
(@) (b) © (d)

1. Operating Revenue and Patronage Capital 53, 043, 880 57, 859, 097 55, 953, 722 5, 498, 400
2. _Power Production Expense
3. Cost of Purchased Power 33, 916, 504 37, 847, 530 35, 981, 657 3,592,112
4. Transmission Expense
5. Distribution Expense - Operation 1, 595, 238, 1, 598, 461 1, 748, 583 178, 947
6. _Distribution Expense - Maintenance 3, 369, 329 3,372, 364 3,907, 182 81, 227
7. Customer Accounts Expense 1, 898, 610 1,974,170 1,882, 643 193, 957
8. Customer Service and Informational Expense 282, 620 274, 796 294, 368 24,930
9. Sales Expense 262, 922 154, 232 190, 385 10, 007
10. Administrative and General Expense 2, 269, 198 2,177,111 2,283, 059 113, 709
11. Total Operation & Maintenance Expense (2 thru 10) 43,594, 421 47, 398, 664 46, 287, 877 4,194, 889
12. Depreciation and Amortization Expense 3, 789, 715 3, 867, 391 4, 051, 337 318,532
13. Tax Expense - Property & Gross Receipts 1,372, 394 1, 639, 732 1,717, 417 65, 433
14. Tax Expense - Other 211, 545 123,732 208, 000 48,732
15. Interest on Long-Term Debt 3,283,695 3,276,585 3,473,503 272, 679
16. Interest Charged to Construction - Credit
17. Interest Expense - Other 105, 285| 66, 230 87, 000 8, 030
18. Other Deductions 10, 342 10,911 16, 838 1, 514
19. Total Cost of Electric Service (11 thru 18) 52, 367, 397 56, 383, 245 55, 841, 972 4,909, 809
20. Patronage Capital & Operating Margins (1 minus 19) 676, 483 1, 475, 852 111, 750 588, 591
21. Non Operating Margins - Interest 100, 081 73,468 74,999 5, 015
22. Allowance for Funds Used During Construction
23. Income (Loss) from Equity Investments 282, 093 (121, 620) 667, 213 (616, 894)
24. Non Operating Margins - Other 11, 183 (2,004) 2,342 676
25. Generation and Transmission Capital Credits 551, 703 1, 338, 062 1,413, 000 1, 291, 000
26. Other Capital Credits and Patronage Dividends 173,103 279, 206 175, 000 9,535
27. Extraordinary Items
28. Patronage Capital or Margins (20 thru 27) 1, 794, 646 3,042, 964 2,444,304 1,277,923
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PERIOD ENDED
Decenber, 2008

PART B. DATA ON TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION PLANT

YEAR-TO-DATE YEAR-TO-DATE
LAST YEAR THIS YEAR LAST YEAR THIS YEAR
I'TEM (a) (b) ITEM & (b)
1. New Services Connected 357 2555 Miles Transmission 14. 46 14. 46
2. Services Retired o 4| ® gﬂcﬁiggtribution - 3, 150. 58 3, 153. 19
3. Total Services in Place 37, 618 37,017 7. {\J/Irllldeesrglajrlosltjrr:zutlon 703. 49 725. 81
i 8. Total Miles Energized
N Id(lgxileur(\jlécse:asonals) 2,719 3,002 (5+6+7) ‘ 3,868.53 3,893. 46
PART C. BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS

1. Total Utility Plant in SErvVice .........cccovevvivivernriens 125, 988, 727 (29, MEMDEISNIPS.........eevveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeen 0
2. Construction WOrk in Progress .............co.coeeoevenrenns 838, 028 |30. Patronage Capital.........c..cccoeververererereerereeeresseerenn. 33, 855, 783
3. Total Utility Plant (1 +2) .o 126, 826, 755 |31. Operating Margins - Prior YEars..........ccccocrvreererrerennes 4,595
4. Accum. Provision for Depreciation and Amort ...... 34,067,082 |32, QOperating Margins - Current Year...........cocoeeeeveren.n. 3,093,121
5. Net Utility Plant (3-4) oo, 92, 759, 673  [33. Non-Operating Margins.............ccccoeererveevererieenenann, (50, 156)
6. Non-Utility Property (Net) ......cccoevvvvierervieiererienas 0 |[34. Other Margins and Equities.................... e ——— (8,950, 703)
7. Investments in Subsidiary Companies .................. 3,072,481 |35, Total Margins & Equities (29 thru 34)..........ccccce....... 27, 952, 640
8. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Patronage Capital ............. 7,489,725 136. Long-Term Debt - RUS (Net)........cooovvevveevirerernns 56, 527, 379
9. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - General Funds ...... 0 |[37. Long-Term Debt - FFB - RUS Guaranteed 0
10. Invest. in Assoc. Org. - Other - Nongeneral Funds.. 1,730,369 |38. Long-Term Debt - Other - RUS Guaranteed.............. 0
11. Investments in Economic Development Projects ... 0 |[39. Long-Term Debt Other (N€t)........cccocrereerereenercenineenes 8, 938, 447
12. Other INVESIMENES ......ovvvvvrieeeieieeieisee e 0 [40. Long-Term Debt - RUS - Econ. Devel. (Negt)............. 0
13. Special FUNDS ... 0 [41. Payments - Unapplied 0
14. Total Other Property & Investments (6 thru 13) ... 12,292,575 |42. Total Long-Term Debt (36 thru 40 - 41)...........cco....... 65, 465, 826
15. Cash - General FUNGS .........cccooviviniiiiiiiii 1, 230, 553 |43. Obligations Under Capital Leases - Noncurrent......... 0
16. Cash - Construction Funds - Trustee ..........cc..... 90 |44. Accumulated Operating Provisions
17. Special DEPOSILS .....coeveveviriririririeeeeeeeeeeereienis 187 and Asset Retirement Obligations..  ........cccccev.e.. 5,902, 916
18. Temporary Investments ... 0 |45. Total Other Noncurrent Liabilities (43 + 44)............. 5,902,916
19. Notes Receivable (Net) .... 136, 018 146. Notes Payable........ccccveeveveriirireiiiiereseeeee e, 1, 700, 000
20. Accounts Receivable - Sales of Energy (Net) .......... 3,473, 048 (47. Accounts Payable 3, 980, 541
21. Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) .......ccccccccevnee. 321,906 |48. Consumers Deposits 697, 275
22. Materials and Supplies - Electric & Other ............. 716, 597 |49. Current Maturities Long-Term Debt...........cc.cc.cc....... 2,211, 000
23. Prepayments ......c..ocoeoeeeveeeveresvenesvenessenssnenns 88, 117 |50. Current Maturities Long-Term Debt
24. Other Current and Accrued Assets 14, 785 -Economic Development...........cccccceveviieuinnan, 0
25. Total Current and Accrued Assets (15 thru 24) ..... 5,981,301 |51. Current Maturities Capital Leases...............cceeven...... 0
26. Regulatory ASSELS ......cccceevireiiiirieiiee e 0 |52. Other Current and Accrued Liabilities...........c.cocuenee. 1, 744, 358
27. Other Deferred Debits ...........cccccovvvieniiciiniicniin, 3,168, 640 |53. Total Current & Accrued Liabilities (46 thru 52)....... 10, 333,174
28. Total Assets and Other Debits (5+14+25 thru 27).. 114, 202, 189 |54. Regulatory Liabilities.........ccoceevveveereererereieeieeieeienenns 0

55. Other Deferred Credits.........oooeieieiciieneiicceene 4, 547, 633

56. Total Liabilities and Other Credits

114, 202, 189

(35+ 42 + 45 + 53 thru 55).....ccciiiiiiiiiieec
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PART E. CHANGES INUTILITY PLANT

BALANCE ADJUSTMENTS| BALANCE END
BEGINNING ADDITIONS |RETIREMENTS|AND TRANSFER OF YEAR
PLANT ITEM OF YEAR
@) (b) © ©) )
1. Distribution Plant 111, 368, 125 3,076, 927 1, 417, 380 113, 027,672
2. General Plant 7,628, 368 888, 116 915, 742 7,600, 742
3. Headquarters Plant 4,534, 433 67, 768 625 4,601, 576
4. Intangibles 0 0
5. Transmission Plant 758, 737 758, 737
6. All Other Utility Plant 0 0
7. Total Utility Plant in Service (1 thru 6) 124, 289, 663 4,032,811 2,333,747 125, 988, 727
8. Construction Work in Progress 308, 675 529, 353 838, 028
9. TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (7 + 8) 124, 598, 338 4,562, 164 2,333, 747 126, 826, 755
PART F. MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES
BALANCE BALANCE
ITEM BEGINNING OF | PURCHASED | SALVAGED USED (NET) SOLD ADJUSTMENT [ END OF YEAR
YEAR
(@ (b) (©) (d) (e) (f) (9)

1. Electric 662, 736 704, 329 3,976 663, 302 7,278 (24, 754) 675, 707
2. Other 44,601 77, 306 0 82, 229 1,212 40, 890
PART G. SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS

ITEM AVERAGE MINUTES PER CONSUMER BY CAUSE TOTAL
POWER SUPPLIER MAJOR EVENT PLANNED ALL OTHER
(@) (b) (© (d) (e)
1. Present Year 206. 820 46. 440 3.420 176. 760 433. 440
2. Five-Year Average 145. 080 260. 160 6. 660 210. 000 621. 900
PART H. EMPLOYEE-HOURAND PAYROLL STATISTICS
1. Number of Full Time Employees 82| 4. Payroll - Expensed 3,631, 847
2. Employee - Hours Worked - Regular Time 168, 207 5. Payroll - Capitalized 812, 197
3. Employee - Hours Worked - Overtime 10, 739 6. Payroll - Other 428, 727
PART I. PATRONAGE CAPITAL
ITEM THIS YEAR CUMULATIVE
DESCRIPTION (a) (b)
1. Capital Credits - a. General Retirements 0 7,869, 538
Distributions b. Special Retirements 91, 052 2,333,936
c. Total Retirements (a + b) 91, 052 10, 203, 474
2. Capital Credits - a. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by Suppliers
Received of Electric Power 88, 861
b. Cash Received From Retirement of Patronage Capital by Lenders
for Credit Extended to the Electric System 62, 152
c. Total Cash Received (a + h) 151, 013
PART J. DUE FROM CONSUMERS FOR ELECTRIC SERVICE
1. AMOUNT DUE OVER 60 DAYS |$ 97,430| 2. AMOUNT WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR |$ 152, 953
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December, 2008

Part K. kWh PURCHASED AND TOTAL COST

No ITEM RUS USEONLY | kWh PURCHASED TOTAL COST AVERAGE COST INCLUDED IN INCLUDED IN
@) SUPPLIER CODE () (Cents/kWh) TOTAL COST - TOTAL COST -
(b) () FUEL COST WHEELING AND
ADJUSTMENT OTHER CHARGES
® @
1| Wabash Valley Power Assn, 40211 606,962,362 36,906,412 6.08
Inc (IN0107)
2| Buckeye Rural Elec Coop, 2502 18,049,366 941,118 5.21
Inc (OH0088)
Total 625,011,728 37,847,530 6.06

RUS Form 7
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PART L. LONG-TERM LEASES

No

NAME OF LESSOR TYPE OF PROPERTY
(@ b

RENTAL THIS YEAR
©)

Total
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PART M. ANNUAL MEETING AND BOARD DATA

1. Date of Last Annual Meeting
4/ 29/ 2008

2. Total Number of Members
27,992

3. Number of Members Present at
Meeting 9

4. Was Quorum Present?
Y

5. Number of Members Voting by 6. Total Number of Board Members

Proxy or Mail

7. Total Amount of Fees and Expenses
for Board Members
$ 171, 619

8. Does Manager Have
Written Contract?

Y

RUS Form 7
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PART N. LONG-TERM DEBT AND DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS

No

ITEM

BALANCE END OF YEAR
(CY

INTEREST
(Billed This Year)
(b)

PRINCIPAL

(Billed This Year)
(€)

TOTAL
(Billed This Year)
(d)

Rural Utilities Service (Excludes RUS - Economic

Development Loans)

56,527,379

2,751,519

1,212,585

3,964,104

N

National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance

Corporation

8,938,446

525,066

776,255 1,301,321

Bank for Cooperatives

Federal Financing Bank

RUS - Economic Development Loans

o jo b~ Jw

Payments Unapplied

Total

65,465,825

3,276,585

1,988,840

5,265,425

RUS Form 7




FINANCIAL AND STATISTICAL REPORT

USDA - RUS
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M 0049
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INSTRUCTIONS - See RUS Bulletin 1717B-2

Decenber, 2008

PART O. POWER REQUIREMENTS DATABASE - ANNUAL SUMMARY

CLASSIFICATION CONSUMER SALES & REVENUE DECEMBER AVERAGE NO. TOTAL
DATA CONSUMERS SERVED YEAR TO DATE
() (b) (c)
1. Residential Sales |a No. Consumers Served 29, 897 29, 949
(excluding b. kWh Sold 349, 138, 600
seasonal) o Revenue 37,008, 930
2. Residential Sales - [a. No. Consumers Served 42 46
Seasonal b. kWh Sold 584, 532
c. Revenue 67,188
3. Irrigation Sales a. No. Consumers Served 388 375
b. kWh Sold 10, 988, 552
¢. Revenue 1,024,978
4, Comm. and Ind. a. No. Consumers Served 4,583 4,529
1000 KVA or b. KWh Sold 138, 240, 110
Less
c. Revenue 13, 375, 006
5. Comm.and Ind.  |a. No. Consumers Served 5 4
Over 1000 KVA o 1\wh Sold 86, 949, 129
c. Revenue 5, 882, 763
6. Public Street & a. No. Consumers Served
Highway b. kWh Sold
Lighting
c. Revenue
7. Other Sales to a. No. Consumers Served
Public Authorities b. kWh Sold
c. Revenue
8. Sales for Resale - |a. No. Consumers Served
RUS Borrowers b. kwh Sold
c. Revenue
9. Sales for Resale - a. No. Consumers Served
Other b. kWh Sold
c. Revenue
10. TOTAL No. of Consumers (lines 1a thru 9a) 34,915 34,903
11. TOTAL kWh Sold (lines 1b thru 9b) 585, 900, 923
12. TOTAL Revenue Received From Sales of
Electric Energy (line 1c thru 9c) 57, 358, 865
13. Other Electric Revenue 500, 232
14. kWh - Own Use 1, 094, 497
15. TOTAL kWh Purchased 625,011, 728
16. TOTAL kWh Generated
17. Cost of Purchases and Generation 37, 847,530
18. Interchange - kWh - Net
19. Peak - Sum All kW Input (Metered)
120, 387

Non-coincident___ Coincident

RUS Form 7
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MI0049

PERIOD ENDED
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PART I. INVESTMENTS

No DESCRIPTION INCLUDED EXCLUDED INCOME OR LOSS RURAL DEVELOPMENT
(@ (%) (%) (%) (e)
(b) (©) (d)
2]Investments in Associated Organizations
123.18 Midwest Energy, Inc. 3,072,481 (121,721)
123.10 Patronage Capital - NRUCFC 259,831 60,801
123.11 Patronage Capital - WVPA 6,019,685 1,291,135
123.12 Patronage Capital - NISC 108,718 9,535
123.13 Patronage Capital - Resco Ml 17,877
123.15 Patronage Capital - Resco OH 20,106
123.16 Patronage Capital - Resco WI 221,042 84,870
123.17 Patronage Capital - Buckeye 842,467 46,928
123.22 Capital Term Certificates - CFC 1,288,988
123.23 MI Electric Coop Association 54,034
123.24 Federated - Reciprocal Stock 42,982
123.24 Federated - Preferred Stock 12,450
123.24 Federated - Insurance Stock 100,000
123.24 Federated - Member Equity 116,473 42,624
123.24 NRUCFC Membership Fee 1,000
123.24 WVPA Membership Fee 5
123.24 NRTC 78,775 63,024
124.10 Cooperative Response Center 29,293 10,722
123.24 Co-Bank 6,369 7,631
Totals 3,874,236 8,418,340 1,495,549
5|Special Funds
128.50 Deferred Compensation
Totals
6|Cash - General
131.10,131.12- Bank of America 671,082
131.25,131.27, FNB General & Payroll 549,408
131.26 Valley Ridge Bank 8,311
135.00 Working Funds - Petty Cash 1,751
131.20 Fifth Third Construction Acct. 90
131.40 Transfer of Cash-Construct fund
131.24 IRP Loan funds, FNB
Totals 1,230,642
7|Special Deposits
134.00 U.S. Post Office 187
Totals 187
8| Temporary Investments
136.00 Temporary Investments
Totals
9[|Accounts and Notes Receivable - NET
Accounts Receivable - Other (Net) 321,906
Notes Receivable (Net) 136,018
Totals 457,924
11| TOTAL INVESTMENTS (1 thru 10) 5,562,989 8,418,340 1,495,549
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MI0049

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2008

PART Il. LOAN GUARANTEES

No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL DEVELOPMENT
(@) b (%) (e)
() (d)
1] Midwest Energy Inc. 9/30/2009 7,450,000 3,302,803
Total 7,450,000 3,302,803
TOTAL (Included Loan Guarantees Only)
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BORROWER DESIGNATION
MI0049

PERIOD ENDED
December, 2008

Part Ill. RATIO

RATIO OF INVESTMENTS AND LOAN GUARANTEES TO UTILITY PLANT
[Total Of Included Investments (Partl, 11b) and Loan Guarantees - Loan Balance (Part I, 5d) to Total Utility Plant (Form7, Part C, Line3)]

4.38 %

PART IV. LOANS

No ORGANIZATION MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL AMOUNT LOAN BALANCE RURAL DEVELOPMENT
(@) (b) (%) () (e)
(c) (d)
Total

RUS Form 7
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This form is avthorzed £y Case No. U-12134, the Code of Conduct.
Filing of this form is mandatory.

Report submitted for year ending:
’ 2008

Present name of respondent:

Midwest Energy Cooperative

Address of principal place of business:
901 E. State St. Cassopolis, Mi 49031

Utility representative to whom inquires regarding this report may be directed:

Name: John H. Miner V.P. of Finance

Address: 901 E, State St

City: Cassopolis State: M| Zip: 48031

Direct Telephone, Include Area Code: 269-445-1064

if the uiility name has been changed during the past year:

Prior Name:

Date of Change: '

Two copies of the published annual report fo stockholders:

[ ] were forwarded to the Commission
[ XX 1 will be forwared to the Commission
on or about April 15, 2008

Annual reports to stockholders:

[ ] are published
[ X ] are not published
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Contact the Michigan Public Service Commission {Bill Stosik) at
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(Y[ X 1 An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
{2y{ ] A Resubmission 4152009 . 2008

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Midwest Energy Cooperative

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and
number them in accordance with the inguiries. Each ingquiry should be answered. Enter "none”, "not acceptable”

or "NA" where applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make &
reference to the schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and importani additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and
state from whom the {ranchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that
fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies:
Give names of companies involved, particulars concerning the fransactions, name of the Commission authorizing
the fransaction, and reference to Commission authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions
relating thereto, and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called
for by the Uniform System of Accounts were submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands} that have been acquired or given, assigned
or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents and other conditions. State name
of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or distribution systerm: State territory added or relinquished
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State
also the approximate number of customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of
service. Fach natural gas company must also state major new continuing sources of gas made available to it from
purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and approximate total gas volumes
available, period of confracts, and other parties to any such arrangements etc.

8. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including
issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC
or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee,

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such
changes or amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending &t the end of the year, and the
results of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly and materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report
in which an officer, director, security holder reported on page 108, voling trustee, associated company or known
assoctate of any of these persons was a party or in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)
12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to

stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by instruction 1 to 11 above, such notes
may be attached {o this page.

Please reference the attached Midwest Energy Cooperative's notes to the financial statements, 2008
Annual Audit Report. : : - -
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Certified Public Accountants

Independent Auditor's Report

. The Board of Directors
Midwest Energy Cooperative
Cassopolis, Michigan

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Midwest Energy Cooperative and subsidiary as of
December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated statements of revenue, patronage capital, and cash flows for the
years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of Midwest Energy Cooperative's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting -
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated
financial position of Midwest Energy Cooperative and subsidiary as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the resuits of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated March 19, 2009, on our
consideration of Midwest Electric Cooperative's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of nternal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing,
and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results
of our audit,

Our audits were made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a whole. The
accompanying financial information listed as supplementary information in the table of contents is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements of Midwest Energy Cooperative. Such information
has been subjected to the anditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly
presented in ail material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole,

‘%eeﬁs %ﬂwf?

March 19, 2009

731 8. Garfield Avenue, Traverse City, M1 49686 fel. 231-946-8930 Jax. 231-946-1377
600 CHarlevoix Avenue, Petoskey, MI 49770 tel 231-348-6930 fire. 231-348-6931
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MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The following is a summary of the accounting policies adopted by Midwest Energy Cooperative which have
a significant effect on the financial statements.

Organization

Midwest Energy Cooperative (Midwest) is a non-profit organization generally exempt from income tax
under Section 501(c)(12) of the United States Internal Revenue Code. Midwest is subject to the Michigan
Business Tax Act of the State of Michigan. The Cooperative is engaged principally in the distribution and
sale of electricity in Southwest and Southeast Michigan, Northern Indiana and Northern Ohio.

The Cooperative’s subsidiary is a telecommunications and propane service provider. The subsidiary is
organized as a U.S. Corporation and subject to federal and state income faxes.

The process of preparing financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
requires the use of estimates and assumptions regarding certain types of assets, liabilities, revenues and
expenses. Such estimates primarily relate to unsettled transactions and events as of the date of the financial
statements. Accordingly, upon settlement, actual results may differ from estimated amounts.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements for 2008 and 2007 combine the financial results of Midwest Energy
Cooperative and its wholly-owned subsidiary Midwest Energy, Inc. As required by APB Opinion No. 18,
Midwest Energy Cooperative has accounted for the investments in common stock using the Equity Method.
All significant inter-company transactions and accounts have been eliminated. In accordance with RUS
guidelines, the activity of the subsidiary is not assignable to members of the Cooperative, the result is to
include the net activities of the subsidiary in Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings.

Accounting Records

The Cooperative maintains its records in accordance with policies prescribed or permitted by the Michigan
Public Service Commission (MPSC) and United States Department of Agriculture Rural Utilities Service
(RUS). The applicable uniform system of accounts prescribed by these regulatory commissions conform in
all material respects with generally accepted accounting principles as applied fo rate regulated utilities.

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncement

In September 2006, The Financial Accounting Standards Board issued SFAS No. 158, Employers’
Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans (an amendment of SFAS Nos. 87,
88, 106 and 132R). SFAS No. 158 requires an employer to: (a) recognize in its statement of financial
position an asset for a plan’s overfunded status or a liability for a plan’s underfunded status; (b) measure a
plan’s assets and its obligation that determine its funded status as of the end of the employers fiscal year;
and (c) recognize changes in the funded status of a defined benefit pension plan in the year in which the
changes occur. These changes are to be reported in comprehensive income of a business entity. The
provision sof SFAS No. 158 for entities without publicly traded equity securities are effective for fiscal
years ending after June 15, 2007.



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Electric Plant and Equipment

Additions, with a. life expectancy of more than one year, are recorded at cost, less contributions in aid of construction
received from customers. As Midwest Energy Cooperative’s regulated utility items are retired or otherwise disposed of, the
asset account is credited for the cost and the accumulated depreciation account is charged. The cost of removal, less salvage,
is also charged to the accumulated depreciation account.

Accounts recelvable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of amounts due from members for electric and propane service. An allowance for
doubtful accounts has been estimated based on collection history. When a member’s account becomes past due and
uncoliectible, the member’s service is terminated. The Board of Director’s approve all accounts charged off.

Investments

The carrying values of investments in associated organizations are stated at cost, adjusted for capital credits earned or retired.
Short-term investments are stated at cost, which approximates market value.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, Midwest considers all short-term debt securities purchased with a maturity of
three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Unbilled Revenues

Unbilled revenues for the year were determined to be immaterial and therefore not recorded.

Purchased Power Billing

Refundable or recoverable PSCR credit-over collections as well as under collections of the cost of electricity purchased not
recovered or refunded through rates are deferred and are being refunded or recovered in accordance with procedures
approved by the MPSC,

Materials and Supplies

Electrical and propane materials and supplies are valued at average cost.

Regulation
The MPSC has jurisdiction over Rural Electric Cooperatives in Michigan. This agency regulates the Cooperative's uvtility. - -
business operations and rates. The financial statements of the Cooperative are based on generally accepted accounting

principles, which give recognition to the rate-making and accounting practices of this agency.

Revenue Recognition

Revenue, and its related receivable, are recorded as of the monthly meter reading date and accordingly, does not include the
consumption for the balance of the month. Although this accounting policy is not a generally accepted accounting principle,
the effect on the financial statements is immaterial. Electric rates used in the determination of revenues are approved by the
MPSC.



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Recoegnition of Patronage Revenue

Patronage revenue of associated organizations is recognized in the year in which the associated organization allocates jts_
earnings to their respective members.

Unclaimed Property

Unclaimed property represents refunds to members of deposits, membership fees and patronage refunds réceived which have
not been claimed. After five years and appropriate notification, such amounts may be credited back to the cooperative.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash in bank. The Cooperative places its cash in investments with high credit quality
financial institutions. At times, such investments may be in excess of the FDIC insurance limit.

Advertising
The cost of advertising is expensed as incurred.

Compensated Absences

The Cooperative’s policy on accumulated extended sick leave is to grant 96 hours annually with any unused hours available
to be carried forward to future years up to a maximum of 800 hours. It is the Cooperative's policy to pay one-half of the
employee's accumulated unused sick leave upon normal retirement by the employee or if the employee qualifies to draw
benefits from the Cooperative pension plan. However, upon termination of employment, other than by normal retirement, or
does not qualify to receive pension benefits, the employee forfeits all rights to the accumulated unused hours. For the years
ended December 31, 2008 and 2007 an accrual has been made for individuals who have attained the age of 60 and have
qualified fo receive pension benefits.

NOTE 2: ASSETS PLEDGED

Substantially all assets are pledged as collateral on long-term debt payable to the Rural Utilities Service (RUS) of the United
States of America and the National Rural Utilities Cooperative Finance Corporation (CFC).

10



Name of Respondent This Report Is:

Midwest Energy Cooperative

(1Y [ X 1An Original
(2)] 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
4/15/2009

Year of Report

2008

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

4. i the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondent’s annual
stockholders report are applicable io this statement, such notes should
be included on pages 122-123. Information about noncash invesiing
and financing activities should be provided on pages 122-123. "Cash
and Cash Eguivalents at End of Year" with refated amounts on the
balance shest.

2. Under "Other” specify significant amounts and group others.

3. Cperaling Activities-Cther: include gains and losses pertaining
to operaling activilies only. Gains and losses pertaining to
investing and financing activities should be reported in those
activities, Show on pages 122-123 the amounts of interest paid
(net of amounts capitalized) and income taxes paid.

Line Description (See instructions for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No, (a)
1 Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: {enter outflows from company as negative #s}
2 Net Income (Line 72 (c) on page 117
3 Noncash Charges {Credits) {o Income:
4 Depreciation and Depletion
5 Amortization of (Specify)
6 (ntangible Plant '
7
8 Deferred Income Taxes {Net}
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net}
10 Net {increase) Decrease in Receivables
11 Net {Increase) Decrease in inveniory
12 Net {Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory
13 Net {Increase) Decrease in Payables and Acerued Expenses
14 Net {Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets
15 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regutatory Liabilities o
16 {Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction
17 (Less) Undistributed Earmings from Subsidiary Companies
18 Other: )
19
20
21
22 Nat Cash Provided by ( Used in) Operating Aciivities {Total of lines 2 thru 21)
23
24 {Cash Fiows from Investment Activities:
25 Consfruction and Acguisition of Plant {including land ):
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (Jess nuciear fuel)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel
28 Gross Additions to Common Ufility Plant
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant
30 (Less) Allowance fo Other Funds Used During Construction
31 Other:
32
33
24 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of lines 26 thru 33}
35
36 Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d)
37 Proceeds from Disposal of Noncuirent Assets {d) )
38
39 Investments in and Advances o Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
40 Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies
41 Disposition of [nvestments in (and Advances (o) e s
42 Associated and Subsidiary Companies
43
44  {Purchase of Investment Securities (&)
45  |Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities {a)

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-04})

Page 120



Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is; Date of Repori
(1) [ X ] An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
(2) [ ]A.Resubmission | ..  4/15/2009

Year of Report

- 2008

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

4 Investing Aclivities

(a} Include at Other {line 31} net cash ouifiow 1o acquire other
companies. Provide a reconciliafion of asset acquired with liabifities

assumed on pages 122-123.

{8) Don rot include on this statement the dollar amount of leases

5, Codes used:
{z) Net proceeds or paymenis.
{b) Bonds, debentures and other fong-term debt,

{c} Include comiumnercial paper.

capitalized per USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a infangibles, etc.

reconciliation of the dollar amount of jeases capitalized with the plant

cost on pages 122-123.

(d) identify separately such items as investments, fixed assels,

Enter on pages 122-123 darifications and explanations.

6.

Line Description (See instructions for Explanation of Codes ) Amount
No, () (b)
46 Loans Made or Purchased
47 Collections on Loans
48
43 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables
50 Net {Increass) Decrease in Inventory )
51 Net (Increase} Decrease in Allowances Held for Specuiation
52 Net increase {Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses
53 Cther: .
54
55
56 Net Cash Provided by {(Used in) investing Activities
57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55)
58
59 Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
60 Proceeds from Issuance of:
61 Long Term Debt (b)
62 Preferred Siock
653 Common Stack
64 Other:
65
66 Net Increase in Short-Term Debt (c)
67 Other:
68
69
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources {Tofal of lines 61 thru 69)
71 : L
72 Payments for Retirement of;
73 Long Term Debt (b)
74 Preferred Stock
7o Common Stock
76 Other:
77
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c)
79
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock
_B1 .| _ Dividends on Common Stock ) o
82 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activilies
83 {Total of lines 70 thru 81)
84
85 Net Increase {Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalenis
86 {Total of lines 22, 57 and 83)
87
&8 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
89
el Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev 12-00)

Page 121



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007

2008 2007
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash received from consumers 3 67,927.375 6 1,955,094
Cash paid to suppliers and employees (56,621,000) (49,705,644)
Interest received 73,468 100,081
Interest paid (3,564,342) (3,710,108)
Taxes paid (1,743,973) (2,025,255)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 6,071,528 6,614,168
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Construction and acquisition of plant, net of retirements (3,369,763) (5,349,049}
Net proceeds from sale of plant 68,302 108,306
{(Increase) decrease in:
Materials inventory (9,260) 118,246
Deferred charges (846,449) (589,714)
Notes receivable (10,972) 1,376
Investments - associated organizations 151,116 210,073
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {4,017,026) (5,500,762)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Advances from RUS, CFC, and NCSC 19,300,000 22,899,965
Proceeds from loans 1,000,000
Retirement of patronage capital credits (78,350) (37,608)
Payments on debt (23,127,290 (21,873,728)
Payments to pension (1,600,000) (1,600,000}
Increase in:
Consumer deposits 1,460,546 833,799
NET CASHPROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVIES (3,045,294) 223,019
NET INCREASE (DECREASE} IN CASH AND TEMPORARY '
CASH INVESTMENTS (990,792} 1,336,425
CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS - beginning 2,454,183 1,117,758
CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS - ending 3 1,463,391  § 2,454,183

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.



MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

- ... FORTHE YEARS ENDED.DECEMBER 31, 2008 AND 2007 -

(Continued)

RECONCILIATION OF NET MARGINS TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net margins ) T
Adjustments to reconcile net margins to net cash provided by
Operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
G & T capital credits
(Gain} Loss on disposal of assets
(Increase) decrease in:
Customer and other accounts receivable
Materials and supplies — subsidiary
Current and accrued assets — other
Increase (decrease) in:
Post-retirement benefits other than pensions
Accounts payable
Current and accrued liabilities — other

Total Adjustments

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital credits
(Gain) Loss on disposition of assets
Capitalized depreciation

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2008 2007

$ 3,042,065 $ 1,794,646
4,620,309 4,535,510
(1,617,269) (724,806)
45,323 (45,547)

338,590 491,112
461,857 (477,366)

1,897 169,420

48,214 199,464

468,467 527,775
(1,338,825) 143,960
3,028,563 4,819,522

$ 6,071,528  § 6,614,168
$ 1,617,269  § 724,806
45,323 (45,547)

118,977 97,894



Name of Respondent : This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
Widwest Enorgy Cooperatie |1 Timecutiiton | iieoe e
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)
1. Give a brief description and state the location of 4. List separately all property previously devoted to public
nonutility properly included in Account 121, service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is Nonutility Properiy,
leased to another company. State name of lessee and 5. Minot items (5% of the Balance at the End of the Year
whether lessee Is an associated company. for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be
3. Furnish particulars (detalls) concerning sales, pur- grouped by (1) previcusly devoted to public service, or
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Properiy during the year.  {2) other nonutility property.
Balance at Purchases, Sales Balance at

Line Description and Location Beginning of Year Transfers, etc. End of Year
No. (a) (b) (c) {d)

1 nfa

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

TOTAL

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 122)

Report below the information called for concerning depreciation and amortizafion of nonutility property.

Line itemn Amouni
No. ' (a) (b}

1 Balance, Beginning of Year

2 |Accruals for Year, Charged to

3 (417) Income from Nonutility Operations

4 (418) Nonoperating Rental Income

5 Other Accounis (Specify):

8

7 TOTAL Accruals for Year (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 6)

8 |Net Charges for Piant Retired:

g ‘Book Cost of Plant Retired

10 Cost of Removal

11 Salvage (Credit)

12 TOTAL Net Charges (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 11)

13 |Other Debit or Credit ltems (Describe):

14

15 |Balance, End of Year (Enter Total of lines 1, 7, 12, and 14)

MPSC FORM P-521 {(Rev. 12-00) Page 221(M)



Name of Respondent This Report Is:

(1} I X ] An Criginal

Midwest Energy Cooperative

7 (21 ] A Resubmission

Date of Repori Year of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/15/09 2008

INVESTMENTS (Accounts 123, 124, 136)

1. Repori below the investments in Accounts 123, Investments
in Associated Companies, 124, Other Investmen!, and
136, Temporary Cash [nvestrmenis.

2. Provide a subheading for each account and fist
thereunder the information cailed for:

(&) Investment in securities - List and describe each
security owned, giving name of user, date acquired and
date of maturity. For bonds, also give principal amount,
date of Issue, maturity, and interest rate. For capital stock
{including capital stock of respondent reacguired under a
definite plan for resale pursuant to authorization by the
Board of Directors, and included

in Account 124, Other Investments}, state number of
shares, class, and series of sfock. Minor investments may
be grouped by classes. Invesiments included in Account
138, Temporary Cash Investments, also may be grouped
by classes.

(b} Investment Advances-Report separately for each
person or company the amounts of joans or investment
advances which are properly includable in Account 123.
Advances subject to current repayment should be included
in Accounts 145 and 146, With respect {o each advance,
show whether the advance is a note or an open account.
Each note should be

Line Description of Investment

No.

(=)

Book Cost at
Beginning of Year
{If book cost is different
from cost fo respondent,
give cost to respondent in
a fooinote and explain
difference)
(&)
Original Cost

Purchases or
Additions During
Year
Book Value

{c)

See Attachment

00~ DU b W=

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . {1 EX 1An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Midwest Energy Cooperative (2){ 1A Resubmission 04/15/09 2008

INVESTMENTS {Accounts 123, 124, 136} (Cont'd)

listed giving date of issuance, maturity date, and
specifying whether note is a renewal, Designate any
advances due from officers, directors, stockholders, or
employees. Exclude amounts repotted on page 229.

designate with an asterisk such securities, notes, or

purpose of the pledge.

4. If Commission approval was required for any advance
made or securify acquired, designate such factin a
footnote and give name of Commission, date of

3. For any securities, notes or accounts that were pledged

accounts and in a fooinote state the name of pledgee and

authorization, and case or docket number.,

5. Report in column {g) inferest and dividend revenues
from investments inctuding such revenues from
securities disposed of during the year.

8. In column (h} report for each investment disposed
of during the year the gain or loss represented by the
difference between cost of the invesiment (or the
other amount at which carried in the books of account
if different from cost) and the selling price thereof, not
inciuding any dividend or interest adjustment
includible in column {g).

Book Cost at
End of Year

(If book cost is Line

different from cost fo No.

Sales or Other Principal Amount respondent, give cost Revenues for Gain of Loss
Dispositions or No. of Shares fo respondent in a Year from Improverment
During Year at End of Year footnote and explain difference) Disposed of
{f)
(d) {e) Original Cost Book Value {g) (h)

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
i 29
] - 30

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00) Page 223




MIDWEST ENERGY COOPERATIVE
_ NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4: INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED ORGANIZATIONS

Investments in associated organizations consisted of the following at December 31, 2008 and 2007:

: - 2008 2007

Capital term certificates, at cost, issued by National Rural Utilities

Cooperative Finance Corp. (CFC) $ 1,288988 § 1,292,173
Patronage capital:

CFC 259,831 255,893

National Information Solutions Cooperative 108,718 100,825

Wabash Valley Power Association 6,019,685 4,728,550

Buckeye Power, Inc. 743,578 728,648
Michigan Electric Cooperative Assn. 54,034 54,034
Federal Rural Electric Insurance Cooperative, at cost 358,054 280,688
Buckeye Power, Inc. ~membership 98,889 98,889
South County Golf Development . 50,000
Other 289318 215,242 .

TOTAL $  95221,095 § 7,804,942

The accounting policies for recognition of patronage revenue are described in Note 1. Investments are pledged to secure
long-term debt as described in Note 9.

NOTE 5: DEFERRED CHARGES AND CREDITS

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred charges as of December 31, 2008 and 2007:

2008 2007
WVPA buvout $ 3,024,745 & 2,235,441
Other work-in-progress 143,895 86,750
TOTAL $ 3,168,640 $ 2322191

Following is a summary of the amounts recorded as deferred credits as of December 3 1, 2008 and 2007;

2008 2007
Line extension contributions $ 54,587 § 54,587
WVPA buyout 3,024,745 2,235,441

$ 3,079,332 § 2,290,028

12
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
] N {1)[ X 1An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)
Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)] 1A Resubmission 04/15/09 2008

RECEIVABLES FROM ASSOCIATED COMPANIES (Accounts 145, 146)

1. Report particulars of notes and accounts receivable
from assoclated companies® at end of year,
2. Provide separate headings and fotals for Accounts 145,
Notes Receivable from Associated Companies, and 146,
Accounts Receivabie from Associated Companies, in
addition to a total for the combined accounts.
3. For notes receivable, iist each note separately and
state purpose for which recelved. Show alsc in column (a)
date of note, dafe of maturily and interest rate.

4, If any note was received in satisfaction of an open
account, state the period covered by such open account.
5. Inciude in column (f) interest recorded as income
during the year including interest on accounts and notes
held any time during the year. '
5. Give particulars of any notes pladged or discounted,
also of any collateral held as guarantee of payment of
any note or account.

* NOTE: "Associated companies” means companies or persons that, dirsctly or indirectly, through one or more
intermediaries, control, or are controfied by, or are under common control with, the account company. This
includes related parties.

"Control” (including the terms "controliing,” "controlled by," and "under common control with”) means the

possession, directly or indirectly, of the power to direct or cause the direction of the management and policies of a
company, whether such power is exercised through one or more intermediary companies, or alone, or in conjunciion
with, or pursuant to an agreement, and whether such power is established through a majority or minority ownership
or voling of securities, common directors, officers or stockholders, voting trusts, holding tfrusts, associated
companies, confract or any other direct or indirect means.

Line

=
154

-Particulars

(a)

Balance
Beginning of
Year

(&)

Totals for Year

Balance

Debits
{c)

Credits
(d)

End of
Year

(e)

Interest
for Year

()
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See Atttachment
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Midwest Energy Cooperative
Receivables from Associated Companies {Account 145,146)
.For Year Ending 12/31/03 ..

Balance Balance

Beginning of End of interest
Line # Particulars Year Debits Credils Year for Year
(a} G @ {d}) {e) M

1 146.00 Midwest Energy, inc.- Unbilled %0 %0 $¢ %0
2 146.01 Midwest Energy, inc. Commerce Park 30 $0 $0 30
3 146,10 Midwest Propane | -5 ik $0 $49,125 $49,125 $0
4 146.15 Midwest Energy, Inc. Propane Conversion $0 $0 50 50
5 146,18 Midwest Energy, Inc. Infernet $0 $0 $0 %0
5] 146,20 Midwest Energy, Inc. Long Distance $0 $0 50 $0
7 146.35 Midwest Energy, Inc. Billed $2,081 $48,480 $47,055 $3,506
8 146.36 Midwest Propane Billed $48,606 719,821 $679,614 $88,913
9 146.37 Due from wild Blue $6,438 $64,008 $65,744 $4,703
10 146.95 Midwest Propance Unretmbursed Medical $536 $1.546 : $1,841 $241
1 146.96 Midwest Propance Cobra Suspense $0 30 $0 $0
357,662 $883,078 $843,378 $97,363

FAACCOUNTINGDIXIEVAOhuat YE repording\Code of ConducfiCode of Conduct-lnter Co. 2004-200712008 Code of Conduct-interco.
4792009 receivables ACCT REC



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . (1} [X ]An Original (Mg, Da, Y1)
|Midwest Energy Cooperative |,)1 o Rasubmission | 04/15109 2008
ALLOWANCES

1. Report below the details calbled for concerning allowances.
2. Report all acquisitions of allowances al cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost
allocation meihod and other aceounting as prescribed by General
Instrugtion No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.
4, Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first

eligible for use; the cuirent year;s allowances in columns (b)-{ ¢,
aliowances for the three succeeding years in column(d)-(i), starting

vears in columns (1)-(k).

with the following year, and ailowances for the remaining succeeding

5. Repert on line 4 the Environmenta! Protection Agency {EPA) issued
allowances. Report withheld portions on ines 36-40.

Line
No,

Aliowance Inventory

(a)

Current Year

20

No. (b)

Amt. (¢©)

No, (d) Amt. (e)

1 Balance - Beginning of Year

2-4  |Acquired During Year;

Issued (Less Withheld Allow.)

5 Returned by EPA

6-8 |Purchases/Transfers:

15 |Tolal

16-18

Relinquished During Year; Charges {o Accl. 508

19 Other:

20

21-22 |Cost of Sales/Transfers:

23

24

25

26

27

28  jTotal

29  iBalance - End of Year

30-32 [Sales:

Net Szles Proceeds (Assoc Co.)

33  iNet Sales Proceeds (Other)

34 |CGains

35  |losses

Allowances Withheld

35 Balance - Beginning of Year

37 jAdd: Withheld by EPA

38  [Deduct Returned by EPA

29  jCost of Sales

4G |Batance - End of Year

4143 [Sales:

Net Sales Proceeds {Assoc. Co.)

44 [Net Sales Proceeds (Other)

45  |Gaing

46  losses

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report 1s:
{(1Y[ X ] An Original
1{2)1 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Dz, Y1)
04/15/08

Year of Report
2008

ALLOWANCES (Continued)

6. Report on line 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on line 39
the EPA's sales of the withheld aliowances. Report on lines 43-46 the
net sales or auction of the withhe!d slliowances.
7. Reporl on lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of allowances
acquired and identify associated companies {See “"associated co.” under
“Definitions” in Uniform System of Accounis).

8. Reporl on lings 22-27 the names of purchasersfiransferors of
allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.

9. Report the nei costs and benefils of hedging transactions on a separate

line under purchasesftransfers and sales/transfers,

losses from aliowance sales,

10, Repord on lines 32-35 & 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains or

20

20 Future Years

Toials

No.(h 1 Ami (@)

Na. (h)

Amt. (i) No. ()

Amt. (k) No. (1)

Amt. (m)

Line
No.

2-4

N/A

6-8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16-18

18

20

21-22

23

24

25

268

27

28

29

30-32

4143

44

45

46
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . {1} (X ]An Original {Mo, Da, Y1)
Midwest Energy Cooperative 12} 1A Resubmission. ' 0415/09.. 2008

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortizaiton debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt-
Discount and Expense, or credited ta Account 429, Amortization of Premium on Debt-Credit.

12. in a footnote, give explanatory particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during

the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company: (a) principai advanced during year,
(b} interest added to principal amount, and (¢ ) principal repaid during year. Give Commission

authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt securities give particulars (detaiis) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote. '

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of
year, include such interest expense in column {i). Explain in a fooinote any difference between the total of
column (i) and the total of Account 427, Inferest on Long-Term Debt, and Account 430, Interest on Debt

to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not
yet Issued.

- QOutstanding

Nominal Date AMORTIZATION {Total amount outstanding Interest for Year

Date of of PERIOD without reduction for Amount
Issue Maturity Date From Date Te amounts held by respondent)

(d) (e) (f) (@) (h) ' (i)

Line
No,

PO NI O®NO O bR W

ROR P R I = 3 e e o
BN - D@0~ W;

el
W
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
: . (1) [X 1An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
|Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ .1A Resubmission | . 04/15/09 2008

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222, 223 and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11, Explain any debits and credits other than amortizaiton debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt-
Discount and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of Premium on Debt-Cradit.

12. In a fooinote, give explanatory particulars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes during

the year. With respect to long-term advances, show for each company: (&) principal advanced during year,
{b) interest added to principal amount, and (¢ } principal repaid during year. Give Commission

authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of ifs long-term debt securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities which have been nominally issued and are nominally
outstanding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on any obligations retired or reacquired before end of
year, include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a footnote any difference between the total of
column (i) and the total of Account 427, Inferest on Long-Term Debt, and Account 430, Inferest on Debt

fo Associated Companies.

18, Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not

yet issued.

Outstanding

Nominal Date AMORTIZATION {Total amount outstanding Interest for Year

Date of of PERIOD without reduction for Amount
[ssue Maturity Daie From Date To amounts held by respondent)

(d) (e) 0 (9) (h) (i)

Line
No.

© 0~ O G B W N

TS TS T N TN 1N, TR i N S S e e T
WA O W N, O R WwN O

[l
(9]
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41912068

GFC Debt

Migwest Energy Cooperative

Long Term Debt - Account # 224,12

CFC Dabt - 2008 Annuzal Summary 224.3 224,12
Orliginal Date Final Interest Principal
inferest Loan Loan Payment Expense Paymenis
Rate Amount Execuled Date
9001-001 3.075% $12,000.00f  1/6/1972 312007 y $ - § -
SO02-001 8.875% $80,000.00]  9/27/1973 9/1/2008 - § 146.66 | §
SOR3-001 4.375% $35,000.00] 5/27/1976 32011 ‘ 5 310.00 | &
9004-001 3.825% $228,000.00] 6/23/1877 | &M12012 . § 2433201 %
a005-001 5.026% $182,000.00] BM7/1879 87112014 3 § 3264401 % 9,255.9
8006-001 5.125% $118,000.00] 4/29/1882 202812017 3 3OT0ET LS 5,384.70 ;
9007-001 8.175% $98,000.00; 4/30/1984 3/12019 $ 2848281 § 3.797.03
9008-001 5.975% $222,680.00 10/30/1986 2021 $ 8436021 % 6,935.28
3009001 6.075% $211,454.00] 12571988 | 11/30/2023 i § 8,997.64 | § 5,705,02 ¢
S008-002 6.075% 518437500 12/8M1988 | 11/30/2023 3% 7,845.16 | § 4,874.32 ¢
9010-001 5.025% $437,500.00; 10/31/1991 9/1/2026 % 16,411.801 § 10,809,02
8011-001 5.025% $178,880.00 2/20/19896 22BIM1831 , § 773611 8 3,562.39
8011002 5.025% $614,020.00] 2/28/1986 3/1/1931 § 26,326.081 % 12,188.35 .
o012-001 6.875% $104,000.00] 12/15/1871 37112007 i $ - $ "
9013001 6.875% $428,000.001 81311873 B/1/2008 g § 320671 % 16,080.69
9014-601 6.875% $478,000.00]  10/711974 9/1/2009 5 3093061 % 33,475.34
815051 5.525% $290,000.00] 10/22/1975 9/1/2010 % 2,901.321 % 21,548.78
S016-001 8.875% $768,000.00) 7/27/1978 6172013 - % 17333381 % 4192034
9017-001% 6.825% $784,000,00; 10231678 8/1/2014 3 198775518 38,568.85
a018-001 6.,025% $603,000.00; B/18/1882 BHMI2017 13 2003558 | % 27,645,97
8018-001 T125%]  $1,273,4B9.00; 1/13/19588 120172023 v § 64,725.15 | § 31,872.31
9020-001 T.228%)  $1,471,000.00 71097 5/1/2032 3 I00,725.271 § 21,389.93
§020-002 5.375% $1.471,000.00 7/1/1887 51112032 5 65,870,311 § 24,728.14
8021-003 2.975% $433,574.57 B8/B/2003 8/31/2006 5 - % -
2021-004 3.075% §433,574.57  8/8/2003 8/31/20G7 . 5 - $ -
2021-005 3.426% $433,574.571  8/B/2003 8/31/2008  $ 46596418 326613.28
8021-006 3.775% $433,574.57]  8/8/2003 8/31/2008 $ 16,081.001$  108,821.21
9021-007 4.125% $433,574.57]  &/8/2003 B/31/2010 % 17,633.93 | § -
9021-008 4.375% $433,574,57  B/8/2003 81312611 % 1902084 § -
021009 4.625% $433,574.57) 8872003 81312012 3 2010776 % -
8021010 4.775% $385,606,78]  B/B/2003 8/31/2013 $ 18472741 % -
9021011 4.775% $47,767.79]  B/8/2003 8/31/2014 3 2287341 5§ -
2021012 5.025% %433,574.57] 8/B/2003 8131/2016 E 21,846.801 § -
9021013 5.025% $433,574.53  &/R/20D3 B8/31/2016 $ 21846801 % -
Grand Total | | $14,518,227 6 525,085.54! V76,254.69 7,

41512008 11:01 AN

Accounting Finance
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4/8/2009

fidwest Energy Cooperative
RUS Debd Reconciliation
Desember 2008 .
Diate ‘Final Begmning Next Interesl Ending Y10
Loan Payment Principal Reprice Rate Print Principal inlerest
AGE | Defer! Executed Pale Ralance Yoar by EFreq Zalance Expense
1] 1B260| I 4/28/1082]  4/29/2017| § 97,357.87 NIA 5000% Q 3 88,854.66 | § 4,710.11
2| 1Bz62| D 412818821 4/25/2017) § 97,044.84 N/A 5.000% Q ¥ 28,668.08 1 & 4,694.96
3| 1B273] D 4/30/1984|  4/30/2019] $ 88,570,385 NIA 5.000% M $ 82,603.83 | § 4,202,28
4] iBary] D 4/30/19B4]  4/30/2018 § 420.84 WA 5.000% M § 392.50 | § 20.40
5| 18273 D 4/30/18841  4/30/2098] § £1,358.78 NAA 5.000% ] S 85,186.77 | § 4,426.88
&l 182800 D | 1/3011988] 10/20/2024) §  228,430.67 NA 5.000% M $ 216,655,161 § 11,149,986
71 182821 D 10/30/18861 10/30/2021) 190,366.46 NIA 5.000% h $ 180,462.77 | & 9,291.63
8] 1B283] D 110/30/1886] 10/30/2021! § 33,083.7% NIA B,000% M § 37.050.83 1 % 1,908.14
8] iB2s0] D 1231988 12/5/20231 § £32,762.68 NIA 5.000% M $ £14,433.12 1 & 21,218.38
101 iR282; D 12/8/1086]  12/8M20231 §  424,140.27 NIA 5.000% 4 5 406,176.02 | § 20,785.83
1) 182831 D 121611088  12/9/2023] § 4,B26.57 N/A 5.000% % $ 4622101 § 236.65
420 B3 D | 10311981 T0/3T/2026] 530382406 Wi 5.000% M k 512,052.33 | & 28,118.59
13| 1B3i0| D 220M1905]  2/28/2081] §  672,558.44 1 4/22/2005 4.250% M $ 685,008.28 | § 28,242.88
14| 1B313| D 2/20/19896| 2282031 ¥ 103,232,819 SF26/2005 3.500% M $ 100,280.82 | § 3 565.68
15 1B212] D 2/20/1996] 2/28/203%] $  206,B55.10 | R1B/2007 4,120% M & 201,37891 1 § 8,429.25
6] 18313] D 2/29M1G08|  2/28/203%) § 312,897.00 5/5/2006 4.375% A & 304,863.70 { § 13,532.26
i7] 18314} D RIZBMBE6| 22820311 8 25,153.48 § 72172008 4.500% M $ 24,818,70 | § 1,118.80
8] BB D 2/29/1898] 2/28/2034] §  1,042,430.82 5.376% L% & 1,019,103.19 { % 55,456.25
i8] 18316 O /231980  2/28/2031] §  315,986.21 | 9f30/2004 3.250% M $ 30664786 1'% 10,130.13
20; 18881 D 1/31/1985]  3/20/2030( §  1.638,020.01 NIA 5.000% LY 5 1,594,540.23 1 % £0,848.18
2%] iB596I D 1/31/1089]  3/20/2030; &  1,636,189.28 WA 5.000% M $  1,594,708.26 1 § 80,687,54
22: 1BBRD] D 714718897 TI2032) 8 4,047,162,20 5.000% M $  3560,328761 & 200,363,786
231 1B&0S: D 7/4/2082] §  3,875,560.15 4.500% M fg 3,883,873.80: § 177,007.10
241 18610 B8/14/18801 3/12/1934] §  3.425.604.26 B/31/03 4,250% M $ 3352894711 % 144,166.93
25] 1B6%1 HYZO00]  3M12/4934] § 3,774,888.83 | 03/01/04 5.125% M $ 37039873418 191,782,014
26| 1B6I2 2/1B/2000] 3/12/1834] §  983,6875.80 4.525% M 3 983,032.82 | § 48,080.44
2¢| 1BE13 /2001]  BH2M834| § 1,881,438.47 | DB/QBIH6 4.500% M § 1,B42,505.57 | § 83,861.42
28| 1B614 2/27/2001] 31271934 §  2,380,893.74 | 07/21/08 3.000% M $ 232878770 | 8 70,855.76
291 1BBiS &/11/20014 31720341 8 2,139,152.40 4.500% M $ 20948479513 95,345.59
30| 18620 262003 8172037 $  2,318,267.08 5.080% M $  2,283,31542 | § 116,850,34
311 18821 3312003 8/4/20871 §  2,284,386.23 331/2013{ 3.880% M § 22526711813 80,097.96
321 18622 A1212003 8/1/2087] . 2,2B6,274.73 |  4/30/2008] 3.340% M $ 2218,28B.33 | § 71,598.56
33| 18623 120232003 B/1/2037] § 1,812,702.65 5.080% W $  1,8B4,108.86 | & 86,686.31
34] 1BB24 71812004 Bi/2087] § 2872,934.62 5.280% M $ 283115884 | % 150,104,282
35: 1B625 3/28/2005 8/1z037] §  3.368,455.74 4.880% M $ 32172523218 183,256.58
36] 1B626 S/13/2008 B/1/2037! §  1,932,622.66 4.450% M $  1.800,363.77 1 % B85,341.11
371 1BBZT 11/22/2005 B/H20R71 §  2,215,134.58 4.620% W $ 29780583018 101,572.11
28] 4A320 BAG/Z006] . 11/1/1937] §  3,880,537.48 5.050% § 3831488201 % | 200,148,774
39 1A321 H1/24/2006]  VIMMBATE S 3,880,783.78 4.650% $ 3,926,268.22 1% 1684,185.43
40] 1A322 9112007 $ 1,984,881.80 4.650% §  1.963,134.61:1 % 92,082.71
41 New £,000% § - $ B
$ 50,950,963.41 i§ 5873837783 § :2,751,518.96

2008 Long Term Debt Detail

RUS December 2008



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
. : (11X 1An Criginal (Mo, Da, Y1)
Mld.west Enefgy Cooperative (2)[ 1A Resubmission 04/15/09 2008

PAYABLES TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES* {Accounts 233, 234)

1. Report parficulars of notes and accounts payable to associated companies at end of year,
2. Provide separate totals for Accounts 233, Notes Payable to Associated Companies, and 234, Accounts Payable
to Associated Companies, In addition to total for the combined accounis. )
3. List each note separately and state the purpose for which issued. Show also in column {a) date of note, maturity
and interest rate.
4. include in column (f) the amount of any interest expense during the eyar on notes or accounts that were paid
before the end of the year.
5, If collateral has been pledged as security to the payment of any note or account, describe such collateral.

*See definition on page 2268

Line
No,

Particulars

(a)

Balance
Beginning of
Year

(B)

Totals for Year

Debits

(c)

Credits

{d)

Balance
End of
Year

(e)

Interest for
Year

f
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See Aftachment

TOTAL
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Midwest Energy Cooperative
Payables to Asseciated Companies (Accts 232,233,242) Mote { } ='s credit balance
For Year Ending 12/31/08

. - Balance o S e o+ - Balance. R
Beginning of End of inferest
Line # Particulars Year Rebiis Gradifs Year for Year
(=} (b} @ G} (e} o
1 232.50 Accounts Payable Midwesi Propane {546,648) $10,627,065 $10,518,787 {$41,370)
Payments made with Electric bilt that need to be transferred o Fropane }
2 232.57 Accounts Payable Midwest Propane Gobles location $0 $6 3G $0
Payments made with Eleciric bill that are NSF's
3 232.52 Accounls Payable Midwest Energy. Inc. $0 $0 $0 $0
"Propane tank cylinder & gas sales
4 23270 Accounts payable-Wild Blue ‘ B $362,663 $410,392 {$47 529)
Payments made with Electric bil that need to be ransferred to Wild Blue
5 233.10 Accounts Payable Midwest Energy, Inc. $0 ied $0 30
3 242 58 Aflac Pretax Deduction-Empioyae fransfer to Propane-due coop 30 $15,14C $15,140 50
{$48,648) 510,005,067 10,844,318 (365,899) 50

41912008 EACCOUNTING\DIXIEVARnuat YE reportingiCode of CondustiCode of Conduct-inter Co. 2004-2007\2008 Code of Conduct-Interco. receivables  ACCT PAY



Name of Respondent This Report s: Date of Report Year of Report
: . {1} [ X 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
Midwest Enargy Coopgra’cwe {2)[ 1A Resubmission 04/15/09 2008

INCOME TAXES

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL

1. Report the reconciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal
income tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as
practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1of the tax return for the year. Submit & reconcitiation
even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount.

2. if the utility Is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net income
with taxable net income as if & separate return were to be filed, Indicating, however, infercompany amounts fo be
eliminated in such a consolidated return. Statenames of group members, tax assigned to each group member,
and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members.

Line iNJA, MWE is a tax exempt organization and does nof file a Federal Income Tax Return.

No. TOTAL AMOUNT

1 |Utility net operating income {page 114 line 20)

7z |Allocations: Allowance for funds used during construction

3 Interesi expense

4 1 Other {specify)

5 INet income for the year (page 117 line 68) -

6 Allocation of Net income for the year

7 |Add. Federal income tax expenses

8

9 |[Total pre-tax income

10

11 |Add: Taxable income not reported on books:

12

13

14

15 iAdd: Deductions recorded on books not deducted from return
16

17

18

19 |Subtract: Income recorded on books not included in return:
20

21

22

23 |Subtract: Deductions on return not charged against book income:
24

25

26 |Federal taxable income for the year

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
(1) [ X 1 An Original (Mo, Da, Y1) 2008
A1 A resubmission . |, . . 04/15/09. .

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL
INCOME TAXES (Continued)

Midwest Energy Cuoperatlve

3. Allocate taxable income betwaen utility and other income as required to allocate tax expense between 409.1
and 409.2

4. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as long as data is consistent
and meets the reguirements of the above insfructions.

Utility
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report
. . (1) [ X 1An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
|Midwest Energy Cooperative (2)[ 1A Resubmission 04/15/09 2008

GAIN OR LOSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY (Account 421.1 and 421. 2)

1. Give a brief description of property creating the gain or loss. Include name of party acquiring the property
(when acquired by another utility or associated company) and the date transaction was completed. Identify
property by fype: Leased, Held for Future Use, or Nonutility.
2. Individual gains or losses relating to property with an original cost of less than $100,000 may be grouped with
the number of such transactions disclosed in column (a).
3. Give the date of Commission approval of journal entries in column (b), when approval is required. Where
approval is required but has not been received, give explanation following the item in column (a). (See account

102, Utility Plant Purchased or Sold.)

Date Journal
Entry
Original Cost Approved
of Related (When
Line Description of Property Property Required)
No.
() ; {b) (c)

1 Gain on disposition of property:

2

3 See Attachment

4

5
B

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17 |total Gain
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Account
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(e)




Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

" | This Report Is:

(1Y [ X 1 An Originat

1(2) 1. 1A Resubmission {. .

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Y1)
04/15/09

Year of Report
2008

GAIN OR L.OSS ON DISPOSITION OF PROPERTY {Account 421.1 and 421.2) (Continued)

Line
No.

Description of Property

(a)

Criginal Cost
of Related
Property

{b)

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
28
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

Loss on disposition of property:

34

1 Toial Loss

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)

Page 2808

Date Journal
Entry
Approved
{(When
Required)

{c)

Account
421.1

(d)

Account
421.2

(e)




Midwest Energy Cooperative

Schedule of general plani assels disposed of In 2003 i

Reconciliation of G/ #421.10 gain or loss on disposilion of properly
£R DR #4210
Carrying Sales . {Gain tasn
Date Acct # {tem # Desciiption Cost AID Value Price (Loss) Sheet JL#
21212008 302,00 | 3820004887 ;1397 F15C-opr,Ward VE4897 18,718.18 18,710.18 0,00 500.00 500.00 {PDS Inv, # 20072684, Wayne Glauss 24584
22072008} 392,00 | 3920003601 {2001 Dodge 1500 4X4 V# 3601 20,803,30 20,803.30 .00 4,200.00 4,200.00 1POS Inv# 20072718, Rich Drews 24881
{4} POS inv.,98028433,98028434,080284 35,98028437
R22/2008] 390.00 | 3280000042 |Exercise equipment 9,520.00 4,820.00 0.00 227.00 227.00 {Varous employee-Highest Bid 24872
3/31/20081 392.00 1 3820000105 ,2005 Chrysler 300 VHD105 36,433.83 25,503.60 10.830,17 7.611.00 3,312, 17) POS Inv20072858 Jim Bonnel 26168
3/31/2008% 392,00 1 3820004408 11998 FROO 2 Man Buckel VH#4488 121,315,94 121.315.64 5.00 14,500.00 14,600,008 [POS Inv20072838 Green Lepfiveid) Trade in Dueco 25965
3/31/2008] 392.00 ;3020044988 |Relactable Grounding Rest V4408 £841.5% 841,55 0.00 0.00 0.0C | Sold with V#4488 lo Green Leaf{void) Trade In Dueco 25989
3/34/2008] 38110 | 3911000511 |Dell Laptop Wierenga #38QGGCL 1,921.81 8B0.64 1,040.87 0.00 {1.0040.67) | Cbsolete 28807
4130/2008] 331,00 1 38410000381 |Dovmslalrs Meeling Room Tables {(Padish) 1,675,00 1,575.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 |Ponated to Soup of Success (Basement Remodel) 27841
6/20/2008] 392.00 |3920007208 12 Axle SM Ditch Wilch Trafler 5,158.00 5,159.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 |Trade-In §/11/00, Discovered when seliing a diff traller 35120
6/30/2008| 396,01 | 396000001 1 iDiich Wileh Trencher 32,635.20 32.635.20 0.00 0.00 D.00 |Trade-in 5/13/00, Discovered when selling a trailer 37D
S/30/2008] 286.00 | 3580005700 IDich Witch THAE Traller 8,450.00 $,450.60 0.00 200,00 200.00 | PDS invi#20072266 Christopher Clark 30171
7454720081 392.00 | 3820003103 {2003 FE5D Ford Truck/Bucket 84,465.00 51,810.74 32.554,26 18,400.00 | (14,154.28H POS inwi20073413 Specialized hydrauics ing 30254
715120081 392,00 1382003103A |Sales Taxes 2003 F550 VE3103 5,573.90 3,378.80 2,193.81 0.00 |  (2,195,91)POS Invif20073413 Specislized hydraulics Inc 30254
7/31/2008] 352,00 1 3920004308198 £BOD Single Axle Digner 144,239, 14 141,239.14 .00 10.500.00 40,560.00 {POS Inv#20073344 Dueco Inc 28818
713120081 292,00 ;392004308A [Retracleble Grownding Reel V#4398 841.55 841,55 0.00 0.00 0.00 1POB InvB20073344 Duest ine 29816
9302008} 292.00 | 3020003297 |97 Ford F255 d4xd 25,1056.48 25,108.49 0.00 250000 2,500,00 jPOS v 20073742 Mike Roush 32086
of30/2008] 382.00 }302003297A | Snow Plow for Truck #3287 2,186.40 2,168.40 £.00 0.00 0.00 [POS Invl 20073743 Mike Roush (Sold with Truck Above) 32086
o20/2008] 381101 3911000178 |Laptep Lalilyed DEDD Carl Miliron's 1.588.97 1,588.97 0.00 0.00 0,00 {Obsolete 33446
40/31/2008] 392.00 | 382000309411994 Ford Econniine Van . 16,738,084 16,738.04 0.60 450.00 450,60 {POS Inv# 20073852 Prentice Carpenter 32616
Timoizone] 391,10 | 3311000002 Mapping Sofiware for Trucks 15,000,00 15,000.00 0.0 0.00 5.60 |Obsolete or Disposed per Matt Vanals! 35631
11/30/2008] 391,10 | 3913000005 Sofiware Mapping Upgrade Eng 1,520.55 1,520.55 0.00- 000 3.00 [Cbseolete or Disposed per Ma¥ Vanalst 35633
11/30/2008] 381,70 | 3811000016]10 Lapiops for Trucks 50,248.60 50.248,60 0.0 0.00 0.00 {Obsolete or Disposed per Mati Vanals 35634
1130720081 39110 | 3211000017 [Mapping Software /Faar Site License 25,600.00 25,000.60 0.00 0.00 .00 |Obsolete or Disposed per Matl Vanalst 35636
1130/2008] 391.10 | 3811000019{1 Laptop - Midwesi Micro Aclg 2,223.88 2,223.88 0,00 0.00 0,00 |Obsoiete or Disposed per Matl Vanalst 35635
14/30/2008] 381.10 1 3811000020 Inlerne! Exmial Sofiware 843,30 843.30 .00 0.00 0.00 |Obesieie of Disposed par Mall Vanalst 25637
TIRE0I20081 391,10 1 3911000074 1-Netwrk Bundle With PWRCH 1,658.00 1,658.00 2.00 4.00 0.00 {Obsolete or Disposed per Maht Vanalst 25658
113042008} 384,10 | 3911000076 [ Network Ungrade 1,217.73 1.217,73 0.00 0.00 0.00 {Obsotete or Dispesad per Mali Vanalsl 35639
T1Apa00B] 391,461 391100007713 Inv for Prnler Upgrade 3, 73295 1,732.85 0.00 &.08 0.00 10bsolete or Dispesed per Matl Vanalst 35640
13/30/2008] 221,16 1 3911000078 {CapsXi Upgrade 5 invoices 174,039.27 174,039.27 .00 0.00 0.00 jObsolete or Disposed per Matl Vansist 35641
15/20/2008] 2¢1.10 | 3911000078 Laplop/PC Upgrade 2000 B#Y £.288.08 6,288.08 0.00 0.00 0.00_[Obsolete o Bisposed per Matt Vanalst 35642
11/3072008] 391.10 | 3811000087 | Toshiba Pro Lapiop-Parrish 3,178.05 3,128.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 |Obsolete or Disposed per Mati Vanalst 35643
11/30/2008] 391,70 | 2811000088 Mapping Computer/Kensington CS 1,756.42 1,756,42 0.00 0.00 0,06 |Obsolete or Disposed per Malt Vanalst 35644
51/30/2008] 391,40 | 3811000081 limation TRBS Carlridpe-Buptape 906.83 805,53 000 0.00 0.00 |Gbsolets or Disposed per Matt Vanalst 35645
11/30/2008] 391,10 | 3811000083 ]NISC Reflections License Ver 3,286.00 3,286 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 |Obsolete or Disposed per Matt Vanaisl 35646
11/30/2008] 391.10 | 3811000097 [Prir ServersiiHubs CBAT 580.54 580.84 0.00 0480 0.00 [Obsvlete or Disposed per Malt Vanalst 35847
11130720081 391.10 | 3871100008812 Okidela BZ Bppm 120V Prirs 534.00 534.00 0,00 0.56 0,00 jObsolete or Disposed per Matl Vanalst 35648
14/30/20081 391.10 1 39110000892 Laplops for Markeling - 1BM 3,735,568 3,735.66 0.00 0.60 0.00 |Obsoleie or Disposed per Mat Vanalst 35644
110/20081 391101 3911000102 | Soliware Netwrk Servers-Verity 694.29 £94.28 .00 0.00 0.00 |0bsolete or Disposed per Mait Vanalst 38650
14/30/2008} 391,10 { 3911000703|Pande Software 3 yr Coniracl 1,533.82 1,633.84 .00 0.00 £.00 |Obsolete or Disposed per Matl Vanalst 35651
TE0R00E] 201,70 1 3911000104 ]18 Imalions Backup Tapes CB#3 1,384.26 1,384.26 0.00 0,00 0,00 10bsviete or Disposed per Matt Vanalsl 35652
14/30/2008] 391,10 § 3911000105, Server Upyrade Tools/Parls GBI 1,100.37 1,100.37 £.00 .00 .00 | Obsolete or Disposed per Matt Vanalsl 35653
19/30/2008] 321,10 1 38110001081 CB#14 Phone Log Project 2001 3.628.27 3.628.27 0,00 .00 0,00 {Obsoiele o Disposed per Matl Venaist 33654
14/30/2008] 394.70 | 3891000107 |CB#E Software Upgrades 2001 2,161.81 2,151.81 0,00 £.00 0.00 (Obseleie or Disposed per Matt Vanalst 35665
1530/2008] 391,70 | 3511000108 CB#4 PC Upgrades 2001 4,680.50 1,680.50 8.00 .00 0.00 [Obsoletle or Disposed per Matl Vanalst 35658
11730/20081 381,90 | 3911000114 Laplop for J. Miner w/iDocking 3,425.88 3,425,858 G.00 .00 (.00 jObsolzle or Disposed per Matt Vanalst 35658
11/30/2008) 391,10 | 3811000124]Seagate Svorpion 40 Tape Drive 778.52 778.52 000 .00 0.00 |Obsolete or Disposed per Matt Vanalst 35680
{1730/20081 301.10 | 3911000127 {Co#2 BAL PC Upgrades 2002 SiNV 1,324.56 1,324.56 0.00 0.00 0,00 [Obsolele or Disposed per Matt Vanaist 35661
11/30/2008] 381,10 ] 3811000128{CSB#3 2002 Network Upgrade inv 241440 2,414.40 0.00 0.00 0,00 |Obsolete or Disposed per Malt Vanaist 25662
11/30/2008] 391.10 | 3811000137 Canon PC 820 Copier Used 318,00 31800 0.80 0.00 0.00 |Cbsolete or Disposed per Malt Vanals] 35663
11/30f2008] 391.10 | 39110004134 Dedicaled Server-Exchg2iDd 581177 5,831.77 0.00 0.00 0.66 |Obsolete or Disposed per Matt Vanals! 135664
14/30/2008; 35110 | 391100031351 Mapping Server/Software UPLG2003 5,811.78 5,811,78 0.60 0.00 0.60 {Obsolete or Disposed per Matl Vanslst | 35865
14/30/2008] 384,10 | 35711000137 |Glebal Pocket PG HP H5450 F77.30 7730 .60 0.00 0.00 jChsolete or Disposad per Matl Vanaist 35665
1H20/2008| 361,10 1 3911000138]Systemax 3 PC's & 3 Monitors 2,385.64 2,305.64 0.00 0,00 0.00 |Obsolete or Disposed per Matl Vanalst 35667
11736/2008] 361,10 | 3911000140 4-Network Switches/3" Cabie #3 1,178.21 1.178.21 0.00 0.6 0,00 |Obsolete or Disposed per Matt Vanalst BEGR
14/3072008] 331,40 1 3911000142|2-Wireless Amplifiers/Network £83.00 583.00 .00 0.00 £.00 {Obsolete or Disposed per Matt Vanalst 35660
19/30/2008) 381.10 | 3911000144 ]Server Shelving UnilAdd! Serv 758,48 758.48 .00 0.60 0,00 {Dbsolete or Dispused per Matt Vanalst 35670
4113072008] 38140 | 381100015213 LCD Blk Moniiors CB#S B57.88 8§57.68 2.00 .00 0.60 |Obsolete or Disposed per Matt Vanalst 35671
11/3072008] 391.90 | 2911000153 Seagale Harddrive-image Archi4 32058 320.55 85.00 .00 0.00 {Obsolede of Disposed per Mall Vanalst 35672
11/30/2008] 391.10 | 3911000172 CB#? Tape Backups Agents, Cabl 3,278.%3 3,278.31 8.00 8,00 0.00 {Ohsolele or Dispused per Mall Vanaist 35673
1W/30/20081 391.10 | 3911000181 |Frontier Gateway Anlivirus §,102.409 £,102,00 $.00 $.00 0.00 {Obsotele or Disposed per Matl Vanalst 35674
194302008 391,10 § 3817000117 Microsoft 2000 Mult Licenses 566.04 $B6.04 0.00 0,00 000 10bseiete or Disposed per Malt Vanalst 35675
11/30/20081 391,10 1 3911000145{NISC E-Bi ServicelSoftware 518.19 519.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 |Obsclete or Disposed per Matl Vanatst 35678
12431/2008] 380,00 | 3800003148 {Fence {Gate Only) §25.00 £25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 jReplated Gale af Adrian Location 37018
Nov-08 876,925.39 . 836,206.08 ) £6,718.31 59,038.00 | 12,368.69
§ i

419/200911:20 AM

Deprec Schedd8

08-Disposilions #421.10 Gain




This Report Is:
(1) [ X ] An Original

Name of Respondent
Midwest Energy Cooperative

(2)[ ] A Resubmission

Date of Reporf Year of Report
{Mo, Da, YT}
04/15/09 2008

CHARGES FOR OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL AND OTHER CONSULTATIVE SERVICES

1. Report the information specified below for all charges
made during the year included in any account {including
plant accounts) for outside consultative and other
professional services. (These services include rate,
management, construciion, engineering research,
financial, valuation, legal, accounting, purchasing,
advertising, labor relations, and public relations, rendered
the respondent under written or oral arrangement, for
which aggregate payments were made during the year to
any corporation, partnership, organization of any kind, or
individual (other than for services as an employee or for
payments made for medical and related services)
amounting to more than $25,000, including payments for
legisiative services, except those which should be reported
in Account

425.4, Expenditures for Certain civic, Political and
Related Activities.)

{a) Name and address of person or organization
rendering services,

{b) description of services received during year and
project or case fo which services relate,

(¢} basis of charges,

(d} total charges for the year, detailing utility
depariment and account charged.
2. For any services which are of a continuing nafure, give
the date and term of contract and date of Commission
authorization, if confract received Commission approval.
3. Designate with an asterisk associated companies.

Line Name / Address Service

No.

Basis of Charges Acct # ‘Amount

[T N
230 N0 kW N
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See Aftachment
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Midwest Energy Cooperative
Charges for Dulside Professional and Other Consultative Serviees

Year Ending 12/31/08

Amounting to more than $25,000.00

Name and Address Descriplion of Services Basls of Charges for the Year Account Charged Armotint
EnerVision Power Supply Diagnostics Analysis §50,126.12
PO Box 450789 923.01-01 50,126,112
Allanta, GA 31145 50,126.12
CC Power Contractor-Consiruction $175,283.28 10710 154,499,085
Electrical Confraciing 108.50 320,784.20
PO Box 5663 175,283.25
Traverse City, M 40688
Cooperative Response Center Customer Service, Overflow and after hours $95488.856  5B1.01-22 83,186.61
2000 8th Sireet NW. 1..823. 12,302.25
Austin, MN 55812 A58-
Harris Group CPA $31,581.581
731 8. Garfield Ave
Traverse City, Ml 49688 923.00-11% 31,881.81
31,881.84
Dykerna Gossett {egal Services $205,445.98 100,925 9,101.40
400 Renegissance Center 3.00.823.01 372.00
Detrolt, Ml 48243 923.00-01 185,976.59
205!449.9§
American Energy Services Pole Testing $33,159.30  593.00-51 33,158.30
PO Box 295 33,1589.30
Richmond, Mi 48062
Green Leal Tree Service Contractor- Tree Work $1,632,785.00 107.10 454,683.00
5260 Engie Rd 593.00-51 $43,840.00
Middleville, Ml 49333 593.30-54 1,084,262.00
. 1,632,785.00
Markur Consulting, LLC Information Systems Contractor 327825640  S03.12-22 77,337,786
9319 Mockingbird Lane 927.00-23 107,000.00
Cadillac, M 49601 Q27.10:23 1,985.00
212.30-70 6,500.00
186.00 B3.760.41
416.22 1,245.23
908.00-70 349.00
278,296.40
47131200011:38 AM FAACCOUNTINGDIXIEWnnual YE reporiing\Code of Conduci2004-2008 Cutside Professional & Other Services 2008



Michigan Electric Coop Assoc Utiiity Restructuring

2859 W, Joliy Rd Country Line Magazine
Chemos, Ml 45804 Deferred Income

NIBG Compuier System Suppott
SDS 12,2053

Minneapolis, MN 55486

Power System Engineering WO M2T082104
2000 Enget St

Madison, Wl 53713

Runkie Electric Contractor
28807 Sarabyn St
Dowagiac, Ml 48047

$253,847.04

$473,678.35

$28,810.00

923.00-1
182.30
921.60-1_
921.60-11
921.60-45
921.60-70
930.22-1
165.13
583.50-51
930.22-1
930.21-3
909.02-70
921.00-51
909.G1-70
1.00.913

188
823.00-1

921.00-11 .

921.0%-11
921.60-11
902.80.21
903.00-21
903.04-21
903.06-21
803.04-21
803.02-21
903.60-21
§03.08-21
803.08-21
581.0%-22
921.00-22
903.60-22
903.08-22
503.02-23
588.10-46
583.00-51
927.20-23
593.00-46
1.0.921.40
1.00.821.6
1.0.588.
1.00.921,
2.00.731.
200.728

587.20-70
587.00-45

2,756,132
1510.00
350.60
175.00
175.00
350.00
50,122.00
6,837.00
267.80
85,844.00
2,750.00
1,674.00
215,20
94,720.91
5.700.00

F53,647.04

39,888.06
4,480.00
1,173.36

196.53
8,245.47
£00.00
2,862.00
158,658.51
439.11
15,459.57
2,460.00
1,265.50
2,667.64
5,694.00
300,00
371,00
2,386.00
6,408.00
126 477.46
11,747.70
10,067.68
10,473.86
380.00
30,471.79
2 54.00
2,300.00

15,965,04

2,138.11

358,44

473,678.35

107.20 $63,678.00
$63,678.08

$1,235.00
27,875.00

$28,910,00

TOTAL $3,258,706,12

A/13/200911:38 AM FIACCOUNTINGIGIXIEVAnnuel YE reporting\Code of Conduct2004-2008 Oulside Professional & Other Services 2008



Name of Respondent

Midwest Energy Cooperative

This Report Is:
(1) { X }An Original
(2}.] 1A Resubmission

Date of Report
{Mo, Da, Y1)
04/15/00

Year of Report
2008

SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPANIES

company.

ownership, efc. ).

1. In column (a) report the name of the associated

2. In column (b) describe the affiiation (percentage

3. In column { ¢} describe the nature of the goods and

services provided {administrative and general expenses,

dividends declared, etc.).
4. In columns (d) and (e) report the amount classified to
operating income and the account{s) in which reported.

Company
Line
No.
(a)

Affiliation

(o)

Description:
Nature of Goods
and Services

(<)

Account Amount
Number Classified io
Operating Income

(d) (e)

@ o~ o b N
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report  {Year of Report
{1)[X ]An Original (Mo, Da, Y1)
) Midwest Energy Cooperahve B (2)L. 1A Resubmission . . _. | oarsios 2008

. SUMMARY OF COSTS BILLED TO ASSOCIATED COMPAN!ES (Continued)

reporied.

non-operating income and the account(s) in which

5, Inn columns (f) and (g) report the amount classified {o  reported.

7. In column (j) report the fotal.
8. In column {k} indicate the pricing meathod {cost, per

6. In columns {h) and (i) report the amount classified to  contract terms, etc.)
the balance sheet and the account{s) in which

Account
Number

(f)

Amount Classified to
Non-Operating
fncome

{9)

Accouni
Number

(h)

Amount Total Pricing
Classified o Method
Balance Sheet

10) () (k)

Line

MPSC FORM P-521 (Rev. 12-00)

Page 359

jgcoooﬂmmm‘wm—ng

L MO N R ONN NN NN 22 e e s A e
S W W~ AR W N - QW N ® G R W N




wsweddng /4 OSdW

sxgosiesyspealds [Bnuspi UOHESO|Y 1800

WY L0:8600Z/9¢/8

y § - $ 1 plg6e"ze) $ sapiedioy pajesossy o pajig s}S0) B0
$ - $ 1 64181'28 £ 2E8°9%1°00'0
1800 181 E6'EY $ uogesnyy Jatag g Joge ssaUsng 0 auy L2000 71D
1500 ZEEPT'8L ¢ asuadxs @190 d J0 10 ouy ‘AB1au3 ysemPi angpipyuonssuean - ouj 'AB1eua ysempiy
$ - $ | 0v'605'828 $ 1 019yi/ae orL 000
JPRIU0G 00°020'51 $ asea Aoe
1503 62 LLETLE $ UohesORy Walag g 0087 aageladon) Aiauz samplp 30 Alejpisgng 0L°87100°0 #1719 % SE'9PL 000 #T1D
1803 LVELLIEE g SsUBIXY 189504 J0 NG paumg Aoy 0777 suedoad }sampiy
$ - $1gpogs's $ SEOPL000
1500 1§°82E'y § UORESOfY Jalag g J0ge sgainsng Jo su SEOFLO00#1D
1800 Laops't 3 asuadx 184904 J0 IO oup *ABIBUT (sampin MM asuadxy soueys|] Buo
3 - $ 14 yLa'sE ) Sgopl-00a
800 00T 5 UDRESORY Jaleg g 0087 aaneradooyy AB1suz 1sempriy Jo Kejpisang SE'GRL00'D 1D
800 [Ca & asusdxg 194004 J0 INQ pEUMO) AHOUA ouj ‘ABsug ysermpiy
Bulsyd PaRISSED Junolty PRBISSRD HINouRy pagisse|s yunoy §0 a1njei 1958
. abed nod J uuod
8007 1294 104

pasinguey ag o} aapeladoon ABleuy jsemply Ag pleg

I sasuedxg suedolgisu] Jsempl| SNOBLLBOSIN
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Wiseallaneous Midwest InciPropane Expenses i i 1
Paid by ¥ Energy Cooperative to be relmt } 4 i .
Foryess2008 0 1 -, ’ R ' .
Fom 7 MPSE page

Desc: nature of Desc: naturg of
Expensesi Goods and Services Goods and Services YT 2008
GIL §146.00 Midwest Energy Inc §146.35 eff FEB
Dykemns -Legal Legal & Professiona! Ouft of Pocket expense 8,101.40
Fedemlodiels® © - Inisc invoites : DA of Pozket srpense . 2102,00
misc [ office supplies {ocdlolfice Oul of Pockel erpense -
Warkeling Gervices Markeling Services Labor & Beneint Allocation 1,687.58
Adininistative Senviees Admpnistalive Senices bor & Benefit Aliocalion 1362148
Accounting Services Accounting Semvices peation 5,402.00
Tolat #146.00 bilied 35,514,47
G/ #146.01 Commerce park-sold fali 2005
Eletine Usage Commnetee Park Expeose Dut of Pocket expense -
Marketing Senvices Markeling Services Labor & Benefit Allocalion v
Dykema Legal & Prefessional Ot of Potkel expense -
Tolni #146.01 MWE inc Commezee Park :
4.7 L ong Distence Exprnse TWR #146.35 off FEE -
Actounting Services Accotinling Services Labor & Benefdt Allocation 1,882.47
Markeling Sorvices Marketing Sprvites Labor & Beneft Alpcation 2.243.40
Bil Stuffers fee M.F46 Office_Suppiies & Postage {0l of Pocket axpense -
Misg Nateral Gas Exp NAT Bas imining Out of Pocket expense -
Natuml Gas Bl Stufiers Septd? Advertising Dt of Packel expenss -
Men! Natumat Gas P Nowlin Meals Out of Pockel expense N
Parkinglaldinesihotel Trave] Expense O of Pocket axpetss -
MECA Legat B Professional Ot of Pocket expense -
SBL-Ameriech 616 0216477442 Adverising Oul of Pocket pxpense -
Genaml Tax and Accounting Senvice, Acoounting Services ‘O of Pocke! expense ~
NISG-posisge age Out of Pocket expense -
dearc Media jAdvertising Cud of Pocke! expense 1,697.64
ATEY phong Out of Pocket expense 43.00
Double Day {Audlt Supplies Ouf of Pocket expense -
Towl#ideze S e e ‘ 5,986.40 |
#145.35 Due fram totn] inclides #146,00;146.01 #146.80° ; Yoo+ § 41BBD.SE

Cosl Alocation Manus BpreadsheelDBxly.

TS st Recsp



Miscellaneous Midwest inc/Prepane Expenses

Paid by Midwest Energy Cooperative to be reimbursed

For year 2008 - : 2o
Form ¥ MP3C page
Dese: nature of Dase: nature of

Expanses! Goods and Serviges Goods and Services YTD 2008
GJL #146.00 Midwest Energy Inc #146.35 off FEB . . . e s
Dykema -Legal tegal & Professiona! Out of Pocket expense 2,101.40
Federatedfelc mis invoices Out of Pocket expense 2.102.00
misc / office supplies joudioffice Ouf of Pocke! expense -
Marketing Services Marketing Services Laber & Benefit Allecation 1,687.58
Adminisirafive Services Administrative Services Labor & Benefit Alocation 13,821.49
Actounting Services Acecounling Services Labor & Benefit Alocalion 9,402.00
Tofal #146.00 bilted ] 35,914,47
GHL. #146.01 Commerce park-sold fall 2005

Electric Lisage Commerce Park Expense Qul of Pocket expense g -
Marketing Services Marketing Services Labor & Benefil Allocation 1 § -
Dykema Lenal & Professional Out of Pocket expense E -
Total #146.01 MWE inc Commerce Park ] -
146.2 Long Distance Expanse TWN #146.35 eff FEB -
Accounting Services Accounting Services Labor & Benafit Allocation 1,882 47
Marketing Services Marketing Services Labor & Beneft Allocation 2,342.40
Bitl Stuffers fee MJ-46 Office Supplies & Postage  10ut of Pocket expense -
Mise Natural Gas Exp NAT Gas aining Qut of Pocket expense -
Naiurat Gas Bill Stuffers Sepl07 Advertising Out of Pocket expense -
Ieal Natursl Bas P Nowin Megis Out of Pocket expense -
Parking/ailineshotel Travet Expense Out of Pocket expense "
MEGA Leagl & Professional Out of Pocket expense -
SBC-Armneritech 616 0216477443 Advertising Qut of Pocket expense -
General Tax and Accounting Service Aspounting Services Qut of Pocket expense -
NiSC-postage posiage - Dut of Pocket expense -
idearc Media Adverdising Out of Pocket expense 1,687.61
ATET phong Out of Pocket expense 43.00
Double Say Audit Supplies Cut of Pockef expense % -
Tot 5,966,48
#145755 Dy v i ;414 41,850.95
SR MEWESE Propans LG #546.36 Eff Feb

Facility Rental Office Space Rental Facilty Lease 16.560.00
Office Space Rental Office Space Rental Facility Lease 8.460.00
Coop Services interco labor Coop Services Labor & Benefit Allocation 265,380,186
Coop Labor-Garage Coop Services Labor & Benefit Allocation 6,487,13
Garane expense after markup Vehicle Expense Out of Pocket expense 21,714.24
Fed Express Mise Out of Pocket expense 154.30
Double Day Miss Out of Pocket expense 10773
oredit card fees mi-79 Bank S/C -CC Fees Qut of Pocket expense 20.603.16
Expenan cradil check fees Dut of Pocket expense -
SBC - Ameritech Advertising Qut of Pocket expense -
Verizon 517-263-1808 Advertising Out of Pocket expense 100.10
Verizon Directories/Windstream 38008 Advertising Oul of Pockel expense -
Aliell Pablishing Directony/Windstream Advertising (Ul of [Pocket expense -
Low??‘xatlz i}tumn'mr Press ggveggs:mg 81: of Poc] e{ 2xnense ; ;g%?g?

OGAl INSiH verlising it of Pockel GAOEnSe 805,
ATET phone Uit of Pockel expense 8,654, 79
Nextel Celi phones ohone Ourt of Pocket expanse 364400
Weiler Wireless phone Out of Pocket expense 50,75

eliow book- direciories-big rapids Advertisng Out of Pocket expense -
INISC bostats maiing biis postage Out of Pocket expense 32.771.79
NISC -monihly user fees etc Legel & Professional Ol of Pocket expense 12,165.04
CRC Lenat & Professional Ouf of Pocket expense 12,302.25
Dvkema Legal & Professional Out of Pocket expense /2,00
Federated Ins Liabiity & Comp Insurance Oul of Pockel expense 146,156.00
Accident Fund Liabilty & Comp Insurance Out of Pocket expense 2316868
ldearc Media Corp Dir. Adveriising Qut of Pockef expense 31,236.61
Sponsershipfpromos/donations Advertising Qut of Pocket expense -
MI Electric Coop (MEGA) Advertising Qut of Pocket expense 5.760.00
Lands End ' Clothing Oul of Pocket expense 600.00
Superior Business Sclutions Misg Dut of Pocket expense -
Annual picric expenses-bifled Jate/apprec dinner Employee Benefit Costs Qul of Pocket expense -
Lakeland Medical-new benefi weliness Emplovee Benefit Costs Cul of Pocket expense 35,59
Unum Employee Benefit Costs Qut of Pocket expense £,585.68
CVS Caremark (Pharmecare RX ) Employee Benefit Cosls Cut of Pockel expense 3.74%.24
US Bank Misc fees Cut of Pocket expense 348230
Deli Marketing for Gobles Flat Screen Office Stipplies Qut of Pocket expense -
Qoeuhealih-Wolf Creek Physical Qut of Pocket expense 8200
Farmhouse Bakery MisG Qut of Pocket expense 815.00
State of Michigen Misc Qut of Pockef expense 5.00
Resco Misc Ou of Pockel expense -
Fast Signs Misc Out of Pocket expense -
Charmin Ruth Misc Out of Pocket expense -

K & K Management MISC Out of Pocket expense 723,80
W8 Hayden Misc Out of Pocket expense 234
P Nowln Mise Out of Pockel expense .
Devils & Round Lake Mens Club Misc Qut of Pocket expense 125,001 -
Creative Vinyl Sions Adverfising Qut of Pocket expense 16.85
mﬁé%é"ﬁanvelopesmks OHice Supplies & Poslage oL of POCKE! 8Xpenss -
BHI ST ers fe6- oW on nisc il OHICE Suphlies & Postags 1Ot 0F Pocke] expense % T
Pos!ag(e.’n'\sc oEfane gas simis Uiice Suphlies & Postage Qul of Pocket expense ] -
Prime Office, staples, Office Plus Ofice_Supplies & Postane Qui et Focket expense $ -
Survey Postane/meler Cards mailng OfiiceSupplies & Postage QOut of Pocket expense b -

i Sitravel TRAVELHOTELS [t of Fotkel expense z
EETES MEBIS & enteainment Ot of Pockel expense -
Total #146,10 billed 628,509.40
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Miscellaneous Midwest InciPropane Expenses

Pald by Midwest Energy Cooperative to be reimbursed

Foryear 2008 -7l Sl o
Form T MPSC page
Desc: nature of Desc: nature of
Expenses; Goods and Services Goods and Services YTD 2008
GL#446.37 for #146,18-MIDWEST WILDBLUE started Fob WEB pay notine . ... - S - e
Aceourting Services Accounting Services Labor & Benefit Aliocalion 5,874.52,
Admin Senvices Admin Services Labor & Bengfit Allocalion 3.286.64
Marketing Services Marketing Services Labor & Benefit Allocation 21, 738.57
Dispatch Depi Services Billing Services Lebor & Benefit Allocation 6,047.31
Customer Service/disp Customer Service/disp Labor & Benefit Allocation 551225
Mapping & Staking Mapping & Steking Labor & Benefit Allocation 462,28
Verizon #517-263-1808 Adverlising Out of Pocket expense b
Alltell Publishing/windstream 020-202-2880 Adveriising Out of Pockel expense -
Local Insight Adverlising Qut of Pecked expense 206,22
i gader Publications Adverlising Cul of Pockel expense 1,334.00
Bursma Elecironics Mise Supplies Out of Pocket expense 3 -
WB cofeck fees Bank fees Qut of Pocket expense 7.001.88
LS Bank Corp Suppiies Cut of Pocket expense 2427.88
Dowagiac Commaercial Press Misc Qut of Pocket expense 871.69
Federal Express Postags Out of Pocket expense 34,12
NISC Mis Expenxe Out of Pocket expense 2,138,111
NISC Misc Expenses Qut of Pocket expense 1,433,76
Vehicle 2707 depreciation ang fuel Misc Expenses Cut of Pocket expense 3,592,14
Domain Bank Misc Expenses Out of Pocket expense “
IMisc Misc Expenses Qut of Pecket expense 5,28

Wiid Blue Meals Meals Qut of Pockel expense "
Wiid Blue Conference Training Qut of Pocket expense -
Wi-Nisc-postage for bifling strnt Office Supplies & Postage Out of Pocket expense -
WB Hayden Postlage Out of Pocket expense 108.23
Petty Cash-Postage; wid blue-billed lale Gffice Sunplies & Postage Out of Pocket expense 5 -
Total #146.18 Midwest Connections $ 62,164.79

: X
Total Costs billed To Associated Companies § 73258814

$ 732555.14
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